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) FW Attn David Steed Moda soundproofing
From: EnvProtection
sent: 14 January 2014 08:37

To: David Steeds ) i
Subject: FW: Attn: David Steed Moda soundproofing

————— original Message----—-

From: Katie Martin

Sent: 14 January 2014 07:48

To: EnvProtection

Subject: Attn: David Steed Moda soundproofing

As per our conversation this morning 13/1/2014 please find a list of the
improvements we have made to control the level of sound from our venue.

pownstairs bar:

Soundproof foam in all the windows
secondary doors on both the front door and side door

Upstairs bar: .
soundproof foam in all the windows
on a night with music eg function etc:

The from door is out of use and the public come in and out of the side door
which are both kept closed (apart from people coming and going)

The DPS (richard) goes to Russell Street and checks the volume of the noise
every 20mins, the noise is then accordingly.

We are getting a limiter and looking into double glazing.

Money is one of the main issues as you can appreciate we have spent a lot of
mone{ already on the changes we have made and it has made a huge difference in
the Tevel of sound that is Teaving the building.

These are all the things that we have shown to you on your visit a few weeks
ago.

we appreciate your continuing advise in the is matter to come to a solution that
both parties are happy with.

Richard and Katie Martin
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